Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2013 8:51 PM

To: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT)

Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Davis, Steven A. (DDOT)
Subject: RE: 147 TENN AVE NE - Today's Meeting Notes

From: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT)

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2013 07:45 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Davis, Steven A. (DDOT)

Subject: Re: 147 TENN AVE NE - Today's Meeting Notes

Best regards,
Steve Kehoe
Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2013, at 12:57 PM, "Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)" <matthew.marcou@dc.gov> wrote:




Sincerely,
Matthew

From: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 5:50 PM

To: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Subject: RE: 147 TENN AVE NE - Today's Meeting Notes

Steven Kehoe
202-478-1450

From: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 5:25 PM

To: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT)

Cc: Kelly, Alice (DDOT); Powell, Jeffrey (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Freeman, Angela (DDOT);
Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Davis, Steven A. (DDOT)
Subject: FW: 147 TENN AVE NE - Today's Meeting Notes




From: Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 4:03 PM

To: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Cc: Powell, Jeffrey (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDOT)
Subject: FW: 147 TENN AVE NE - Today's Meeting Notes

Respectfully,

Elliott Garrett, Chief
202-671-2801

From: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 2:58 PM

To: Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); Kelly, Alice (DDOT)

Cc: Henry, James T. (DDOT); Freeman, Angela (DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT)
Subject: 147 TENN AVE NE - Today's Meeting Notes

Best regards,
Steve Kehoe | Program Analyst | Policy Branch |Policy, Planning and

3



Sustainability Administration | District Department of Transportation |
desk (202) 478-1450 | office (202) 671-2730 | fax (202) 671-0636
email: steven.kehoe@dc.gov

Serving with Integrity and Excellence

d.

Play DC is an ambitious program to renovate 32 District play spaces across the city and improve
your quality of life.
Click here for more information on this DPR and DGS-driven initiative.



Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT)

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2013 7:45 PM

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

1



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
Matthew Marcou
desk (202) 478-1448

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

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2013 12:58 PM

To: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT); Amaya, Juan (DDOT)
Cc: Davis, Steven A. (DDOT)

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

Cc: Kelly, Alice (DDOT); Powell, Jeffrey (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Freeman, Angela (DDOT); Bazile, Reginald

(DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Davis, Steven A. (DDOT)
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

Play DC is an ambitious program to renovate 32 District play spaces across the city and improve your quality of

life.
Click here for more information on this DPR and DGS-driven initiative.



Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 5:25 PM

To: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT)

Cc: Kelly, Alice (DDOT); Powell, Jeffrey (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Freeman, Angela

(DDOT); Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Davis,
Steven A. (DDOT)
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

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 4:47 PM

To: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Davis, Steven A. (DDOT)
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

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 4:28 PM

To: Gamil, Yasser (DDOT); Davis, Steven A. (DDOT); Amaya, Juan (DDOT)

Cc: Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Powell, Jeffrey (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDOT)
Subject: FW: 147 TENN AVE NE - Today's Meeting Notes

Importance: High

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

Steve Kehoe | Program Analyst | Policy Branch | Policy, Planning and
Sustainability Administration | District Department of Transportation |
desk (202) 478-1450 | office (202) 671-2730 | fax {202) 671-0636
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

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Meeting Request for 147 Tennesse Ave., NE and Reservation of 266
1100 4th Street, SW, 3rd Floor Conference Room E300

Fri 5/24/2013 11:00 AM
Fri 5/24/2013 12:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Rice, Nicole (DCRA)

Davis, Steven A. (DDOT); Dreist, Roland (DCRA); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Marcou,

Matthew (DDOT); Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Kehoe, Steven (DDOT); Aguirre, Jesus S. (DPR);
O'Brien, Linda (COUNCIL)

Play DC is an ambitious program to renovate 32 District play spaces across the city and improve your quality of life.
Click here for more information on this DPR and DGS-driven initiative.



Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

Subject: Meeting Request for 147 Tennesse Ave., NE and Reservation of 266

Location: 1100 4th Street, SW; 3rd Floor Conference Room E300

Start: Fri 5/24/2013 11:00 AM

End: Fri 5/24/2013 11:30 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Rice, Nicole (DCRA)

Required Attendees: Davis, Steven A. (DDOT); Dreist, Roland (DCRA); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Marcou,

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



Rhoden, Charma iDDDI!

From: Or'Brien, Linda (COUNCIL)

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Ce: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT); Dawvis, Steven A (DDOTE Amaya, Juan [DDOT); Kehoe, Steven
(IDDOTY; Aguirre, Jesus 5, (DPRY, Dreist, Roland [DCRA), 'Joyvce West!

Subject: Meeting request 147 Tennessee Ave, NE and Reservation 266 ceded to

Hi James and all included:

Appreciate your help at a meeting tomorrow Friday May 24™ at 11:00 am at 1100 4™ St., SW the SUTVEYOr's
Office on the third floor regarding what was reservation 266 that was ceded to the District Department of
Recreation and that abuts 147 Tennessee Ave., NE. the abutting property owners have been trying to
beautify the space and have encountered assorted difficulties. We are convening this meeting to determine
who has ultimate authority over the space and the appropriate process for neighbors who wish to beautify
public park space. There is urgency to this request as DDOT has issued a stop work order that is costing the
property owners undue distress and financial setbacks every moment of delay.

Really appreciate attendance of everyone or another appropriate representative from the office who is aware
of the issues this raises and can speak on behalf of their agency.

Thanks so very much!!!
vy & Bireien

Deputy Chief of Staft
Counclmember Tommy Wells
1350 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Suite 402

Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202.724.3072

Fax: 202.724 8054

www TommyWellsWardé.com

Play DC is an ambitious program to renovate 32 District play spaces across the city and improve your guality of
Click here for more information on this DPR and DGS-driven initiative.



Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Williams, Courtney (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:14 PM

To: Henry, James T. (DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)
Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); White, Robert (DDOT)
Subject: RE: 78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

Attachments: L2 - DCA Layout and Grading 11-27-12.pdf

James,

Courtney Williams | Permitting Manager - Public Space Regulation Administration |
District Department of Transportation | Direct 202-442-8354 |Fax 202-535-2221

From: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 1:48 PM

To: Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Williams, Courtney (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)
Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); White, Robert (DDOT)

Subject: RE: 78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

James T. Henry C.P.M. I Manager Wards 6, 7 & 8 I Public Space Inspections I District Department of
Transportation

Desk (202) 671.2393 | Fax (202) 671.0609 I Cell (202) 391.2771 I www.ddot.de.gov

Serving with Integrity and Excellence

d.

From: Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 1:42 PM

To: Williams, Courtney (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDQOT)
Subject: RE: 78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

Sent from the Samsung Galaxy Rugby Pro, an AT&T LTE smarlphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Williams, Courtney (DDOT)" <courtney.williams2@dc.gov>

Date:

To: "Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)" <matthew.marcou@dc.gov>

Cc: "Amaya, Juan (DDOT)" <juan.amaya@dc.gov>,"Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT)"

1



<elliott.garrett@dc.gov>,"Bazile, Reginald (DDOT)" <reginald.bazile@dc.gov>
Subject: 78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE




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



78078

ECP
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

Desk (202) 671.2393 | Fax (202) 671.0609 I Cell (202) 391.2771 | www.ddot.dc.gov

Serving with Integrity and Excellence

d.

From: Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 1:42 PM

To: Williams, Courtney (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDOT)
Subject: RE: 78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

Sent from the Samsung Galaxy Rugby Pro, an AT&T LTE smartphone

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
<elliott.garrett@dc.gov>;"Bazile, Reginald (DDOT)" <reginald.bazile@dc.gov>
Subject: 78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

Matthew,




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

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Matthew,

Sincerely,

Williams, Courtney (DDOT)

Friday, May 17, 2013 1:34 PM

Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Bazile, Reginald (DDOT)
78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

10-4-12_Surveyor Plat.pdf; L1 - DCA Illustrative Plan 1-25-13.pdf

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



/78078

SITEPLANDRAWINGS



DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA GOVERNMENT
OFFICE OF THE SURVEYOR

Washington, D.C., October 2, 2012

Plat for Building Permit of SQUARE 1012 LOT 32

Scale: 1inch= 10 feet Recorded in Book 18 Page 102

Receipt No. 12-06316
Fumished to: JOE HEILMAN
Surveyor, D.C.
By: AS.

| hereby certify Lhal all existing improvemenls shown hereon, are completely dimensioned,
and are correclly platled; thal all proposed buildings or conslruclion, or parts lhereof, including
oovered porches, are correctly dimensioned and platled and agree wilh plans accompanying
pplicati thal the foundalion plans as shown hereon is drawn, and dimensioned
accuralely {o the same scale as lhe property lines shown on this plal;and that by reason of lhe
proposed improvermnenis 1o be erected as shown hereon lhe size of any adjoining lot or
premises is not decreased to an area less lhan is required by lhe Zoning Regulations for light
and venlilalion; and it is further certiied and agreed that accessible parking area where
required by the Zoning Regulations will be reserved in accordance wilh lhe Zoning
Regulalions, and thal lhis area has been correclly drawn and dimensioned hereon. ltis
further agreed lhal Lhe elevalion of the accessible parking area with respecl to lhe Highway
Deparlment approved curb and alley grade will not resuli in a rale of grade along cenlerline
of driveway at any poinl on privale property in excess of 20% for single-family dwellings or flals,
orin excess of 12% atany poinl for other buildings. (The policy of the Highway Depariment
pemils a maximum driveway grade of 12% across the public parking and the privale
reslricted properly.)

Date:

(Signature of owner or his authorized agent)

NOTE: Data shown for Assessment and Taxalion Lois or Parcels are in accordance with Lhe records of the Departmenl of Finance

and do nol ity agree with deed descriplion.

and X

SR-12-06316(2012)
* E-MAIL

PUBLIC  SPACE

20.0

32

400

25.98




78078

SITEPLANDRAWINGS
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Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 11:35 AM

To: Nicholas Alberti; Davis, Steven A. (DDOT); pjoseph@dccouncil.us;
Stephen.Syphax@nps.gov

Cc: Powell, Jeffrey (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT); Wells, Thomas (COUNCIL); Amaya,
Juan (DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); White, Robert (DDOT)

Subject: RE: Federal Reservation 266 - Adjacent to 147 Tenn. Ave NE -

Good morning all, in regards to Permit # PA78078 for 147 Tenn. Ave SE. It is my recommendation that owner of the said
permit stop all work until the proposed landscaping is properly review by the public space committee. | am coping a NPS
representative for assistance as far as encroachment is concerned.

James T. Henry C.P.M. I Manager Wards 6, 7 & 8 I Public Space Inspections I District Department of
Transportation

Desk (202) 671.2393 | Fax (202) 671.0609 I Cell (202) 391.2771 ] www.ddot.de.gov

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

From: Nicholas Alberti [mailto:alberti6a04@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 10:10 PM

To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Cc: Powell, Jeffrey (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT); Wells, Thomas (COUNCIL)
Subject: Federal Reservation 266 - Adjacent to 147 Tenn. Ave NE

Mr. James,

I understand that the public space adjacent to 147 Tenn. Ave NE was inspected to today (5/14). Do you have an
update on DDOT's assessment of the appropriateness of the new landscaping installed by the owners of 147
Tenn Ave NE which restricts public access to this public park (a federal reservation)

I'm also forwarding a message I received from a constituent this afternoon (see below). The email describes an
encounter Ms. Grandelli had with the owner of

147 Tenn. Ave. This encounter occurred while Ms. Grandelli was walking with her two young children on the
public space. I've learned that this was quite a heated discussion during which the owner told Ms. Grandelli she
had no right to walk across the public space that has been recently landscaped. Many of my constituents are
insisting that they have should have unimpeded access to that public space. I tell you this to impress upon you
seriousness of the situation that has been create by the recently installed landscaping. I ask that you resolve this
matter quickly and restore unfettered access to the public space for all residents of my community.

Regards,
Nick Alberti
Commissioner ANC 6A



202 329-1193

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: "elizabeth knits@P- <elizabeth knits@'->
To: kerithgrandelli(a;—; alberti6a04@yahoo.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4.58 PM
Subject: Re: public space at corner of tennesse ave NE

Kerith
Thanks for letting me know. | have cc'd Nick. He is working the issue as comish.

E

Connected by DROID on Verizon Wireless

From: Kerith Grandelli <kerithgrandelli@

To: elizabeth nelson <elizabeth knits @G
Sent: Tue, May 14, 2013 20:19:35 GMT+00:00
Subject: public space at corner of tennesse ave NE

i elizabeth

i was the with my dog and the guy told me to get off the space.
the guy who claimed all the space who lives in the house?

i told him it was public space..

we had "words"

he got in my face.

call me if you want to hear the story.

kerith

Kerith Grandelli

Pets on the Hill- Dog and Cat Sitting
Personally Serving Our Neighbors Since 1999
Trustworthy and Reliable



Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 8:37 AM

To: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Colon, Jose (DDOT); Bailey, Nana (DDOT); Dubin, Glenn (DDOT)
Subject: FW: Please Call - 147 Tenn Ave NE

Play DC is an ambitious program to renovate 32 District play spaces across the city and improve your quality of
Click here for more information on this DPR and DGS-driven initiative.

From: Nicholas Alberti [alberti6a04@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 9:37 PM

To: Davis, Steven A. (DDOT)

Cc: Henry, James T. (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)
Subject: Please Call - 147 Tenn Ave NE

Hi Mr. Davis,

Please call me at your earliest convenience. I left a phone message for you this morning in hopes of speaking
with you today.

I called in reference to the permit application and plans approved for the public property adjacent to 147 Tenn.
Ave NE.

I'd like to discuss how those documents can be made available for my review.

I can be reached at 202 329-1193.

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

From: Nicholas Alberti [albertia04@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 9:37 PM

To: Davis, Steven A. (DDOT)

Cc: Henry, James T. (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)
Subject: Please Call - 147 Tenn Ave NE

Hi Mr. Davis,

Please call me at your eatliest convenience. I left a phone message for you this morning in hopes of speaking

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

From: Bailey, Nana (DDQT)

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 9:15 AM

To: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT); Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Colon, Jose (DDOT); Dubin, Glenn
(DDOT)

Subject: RE: Please Call - 147 Tenn Ave NE - Attorney Client Communication - Please Do Not

Foward Outside of DDOT

Nana Bailey-Thomas, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General/FOIA Officer
Office of the General Counsel

District Department of Transportation
55 M Street S.E., 7th Floor

Washington, DC 20003

(202) 673-6593 office
nana.bailey@dc.gov

www.ddot.dc.gov

do Serving with integrity and Excellence

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Please do not forward or otherwise disseminate this e-mail transmission (including any attachments) without my express
permission. Information contained in this e-mail transmission may be confidential and/or privileged attorney-client
information and is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is intended. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this e-mail transmission or any of its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail indicating that it was received in error and
delete all copies of the material from your computer system.

Join Mayor Gray’s One City ® One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
“Putting District Residents Back to Work — One Hire at a Time”
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org

Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov. One City, Working Together!




-

)
*

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

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Williams, Courtney (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)
Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Bazile, Reginald (DDOT)

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

Sent from the Samsung Galaxy Rugby Pro, an AT&T L.TE smattphone

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

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:34 PM

To: Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); Williams, Courtney (DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Marcou,
Matthew (DDOT)

Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); White, Robert (DDOT)

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

From: Bazile, Reginald (DDOT)
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:27 PM

To: Williams, Courtney (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Garrett, Eliiott M. (DDOT); Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)
Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); White, Robert (DDOT)
Subject: RE: 78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

Best
Reg Bazile

Reginald Bazile | Special Assistant for Policy & Planning |
District of Columbia Department of Transportation | 55 M Street SE, 5th Floor, Washington, DC 20003 | Direct
202.253.9320 | Fax 202.671.0817 |

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

Desk (202) 671.2393 | Fax (202) 671.0609 I Cell (202) 391.2771 | www.ddot.de.gov

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

Sent from the Samsung Galaxy Rugby Pro, an AT&T LTE smariphone

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

District Department of Transportation | Direct 202-442-8354 |Fax 202-533-2221

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

To: Williams, Courtney (DDOT); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Marcou,
Matthew (DDOT)

Cc: Amaya, Juan (DDOT); White, Robert (DDOT)

Subject: RE: 78078: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

Best
Reg Bazile

Reginald Bazile | Special Assistant for Palicy & Planning |
District of Columbia Department of Transportation | 55 M Street SE, 5th Floor, Washington, DC 20003 | Direct
202.253.9320 | Fax 202.671.0617 |

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

District Department of Transportation | Direct 202-442-8354 [Fax 202-535-2221

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

From: Ron Hudson <dissey.mac@->

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 11:15 AM

To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Subject: Reservation 266 aka TIP

Attachments: letter resver 266.doc; map of reserve 266,jpg
Mr.Henry,

I have attached to this email a copy of my original letter. In that letter you will find that all the
information is relevant with the exception of DOT having control. When written, I was under the
impression that the US Park service had given control of the reservation to DOT for public use and
public use only. This information may be helpful to your legal staff.

Ron Hudson



CIVIC-MINDED BEAUTIFICATION EFFORTS DOES NOT DENOTE OWNERSHIP
OF PROPERTY DESIGNATED FOR PUBLIC USE

My response is in regards to the project now here to be known as Triangle Improvement
Project (TIP), located in the Nations Capitol at the east end of the one hundred block of
Tennessee Avenue, Northeast.

After reading an email from the homeowner who lives next door to the above-mentioned
property, I thought it would be necessary for me to share my point of view, seeing that I
was indicated as the only detractor mentioned in her email.

I stated my deep concerns with regards to the legal, safety and design concept, as well as
the limited accessibility to the public, for the aforementioned project. I would like to take
this opportunity to express my concerns. I will list them as follows...

1.) (TIP) is a Federal Reservation 266, which is owned and titled by the US Park Service.
Control was given to the Department of Transportation (DOT) for public use. As a
federal reservation 266, which is deeded and owned by the federal government. The
reservation is withdrawal — by a Congressional Act pursuant #43USCS. “The term
withdrawal means withholding an area of federal land from settlement, sale, location, or
entry, under some or all of the general land laws, for the purpose of limiting activities
under these laws. In the public laws of the United States, a reservation is a track of land,
more or less considerable in extent, which is by public authority withdrawn from sale or
settlement and appropriated to specify public use such as parks, military posts, and Indian
land.”

2.) There was no initial outreach or comment solicited on the concept and design for the
project. It was solely conceived and designed by the homeowner who resides next door to
the property. The design clearly demonstrates or implies that there is private ownership
and possession of (TIP).

3.)There are possible safety concerns rendering from this design that will develop over
the years. Lincoln Park, which is designated as a U.S. Park, is located one block from the
above-mentioned property. It was once a part of a redesigned landscaping project in the
70s because of the large shrubbery and bushes that created a haven for criminals hiding
and waiting to commit crimes. As a result of many crimes being committed, the design
was changed to remove all obscurity and since, has helped to minimize crime, therefore
protecting the general public.

4.) A few years from now Tennessee Avenue, will be completely blocked and closed, by
the shrubbery and bushes that has been planted around the reserve. You will not be able
to gain access or see facing the west side standing on Tennessee Avenue, when driving
down 13" St. in making a left turn on to the u-shape curb to enter Tennessee Avenue. As
a result of this design, your visibility will be extremely limited when entering Tennessee
Avenue. Property will be completely enclosed on the Tennessee Avenue side and the
shrubbery utilized on the u-shape curbside will grow to approximately 9 feet blocking



entry on u-shape curbside of the lot. The plants that are in front of Tennessee Avenue,
where grow at least 6 feet and block. With this design, these obstructions will create a
hazardous situation for foot traffic and vehicle traffic alike.

Its very interesting that the design only included the side that abuts Tennessee Avenue at
half of the U-shape; if the concern was to improvement of public space...why not include
a design that would represent the entire tract?

The mere implications of the design for (TIP) land and conversations with the owner of
the adjacent property on the matter, no doubt that the intent is to possess this tract of land
and shame the general public from utilizing and stepping foot upon (TIP).

The letter of the law states that this property will be utilized for the best interest of the
general public and general public use only. That responsibility should not have been
altered when the control was granted to (DOT). This property can never be utilized
and/or occupied for personal use or enrichment. Certainly there are concerns about the
mere fact improvements are limited, only one side of the lot and does not include a
design that would fully encompass the entire tract at Triangle Improvement Project (TIP).

If there was a desire to have a landscape design with the public’s best interests in mind
and being civic minded only, in my minds eye, I think (DOT) has fully failed the public.
When the permit(s) were issued, based on the present day design, there is no assurance
that this property will be utilized for public use only. Any landscaping design should
have taken in consideration the accessibility to the tract of land to be inviting and not
diminish the public utility. Not being able to visualize the impact of this design within
the foreseeable futures, over the years to come, is a grave disservice to the public.

No official poll has been taken to ascertain any overall opinion from the general public or
neighbors with regards to this project. When fully vetted, I have observed some
overwhelming opinions on issues surrounding the project consistent with concerns
lamented in this email. After having conversations with individuals living on the
immediate block or passing through the neighborhood, I’ve find that they share the same
opinion as I do about the project’s design... most people might think it’s privately owned
(TIP).

It is my hope that civic-minded individuals recognize the need to make this design more
inviting and more accessible to the public.

As every civic-minded individual shovel the snow or sweep the dirt from their public
sidewalk or even decorate the public tree boxes, no gratuity should be sought for their
efforts. If indeed the only objective and concern is to heighten and aesthetically improve
public space, then the civic minded act is well served. It should be the only thing sought
after and required.

Ronald Hudson
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Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 12:18 PM
To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Subject: Tenn Ave

Attachments: L2_-_DCA_Layout_and_Grading_11-27-12[1].pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 12:23 PM
To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Subject: Tenn Ave PA78078R-1
Attachments: ConstructionPermit[1].pdf

Play DC is an ambitious program to renovate 32 District play spaces across the city and improve your quality of
Click here for more information on this DPR and DGS-driven initiative.



% % X GOVERNMENT OF DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

_ 1100 4TH STREET SW /2ND FLOOR, WASHINGTON, DC 20024
_ PUBLIC SPACE PERMIT
EWR No: PERMIT NO: PA78078-R1
Work Location: 147 TENNESSEE AVENUE NE, WASHINGTON, DC 20002, Source Permit: PA78078

Permission Granted To: Joyce West Permit Fee:  $55.00
Work Zone Deposit No:  S52341 Work Zone Deposit Amount:  $500.00

Inspection Fee No:  'W52342 Inspection Fee Amount:  $100.00
Street Light Deposit No: Street Light Deposit Amount:  $0.00
Wet Utility Deposit No: Wet Utility Deposit Amount:  $0.00

Ward: 6 Lot: 0032 Square: 1012

Permission is hereby granted to the entity named above to perform the work described herein at the address shown above in strict accordance
With all conditions stated on all pages of this permit as well as on the application submitted.

Type of Permit:

Paving: Leadwalk w/Steps, Landscaping: Hedge to 36" tall, Landscaping: Tree Planting, Landscaping: Tree Removal 2"-6", Projections:

Stoop & Steps

Additional Conditions/Work Details:

REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING STEPS AT SIDEWALK. REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SIDEWALK TO
HOUSE. REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING STOOP AND STEPS. INSTALLATION OF 36" TALL IRON FENCING
WITH GATE (MIN 50% OPEN). INSTALLATION OF GARDEN PLANTINGS

Conditions:

*All street trees located within the work zone shall have a 4' high orange snow fence placed around the tree space (4' x 10"). The fence
shall be install prior to work starting and removed after work has been completed.

*All work must comply with all District regulations and statutes. Violation may result in revocation of this permit.

*Extended restoration may be required. Level of restoration to be determined by DDOT. A DDOT Public Space Construction Inspector
(202-645-7050) must authorize any restoration before work begins.

*For return of deposits please call the PSI office at (202) 645-7050 to schedule an inspection.

*Must call SIOD before start of work for delivery of ORIGINAL PERMIT @ 202 645-7050.

*Must follow approved site plan without deviation.

*No crossing of sidewalk with trucks.

*No work in public space permitted during official DC government holidays.

*Qccupancy permit is required

*Permit holder is responsible for alt damage to public space as a result of work done under this permit.

*Permit holder responsible for obtaining any additional permits required by statute or regulation including DOH, DDOE and DCRA
permits.

*Person who posts an unauthorized sign or removes an authorized sign is subject to a fine of $100 per day.

*Renewals require all prior public space permits be on premise.

*This construction permit requires a separate valid permit for temporary occupancy to be on site during the time work is being
performed.

*This permit does not authorize the posting of No Parking signs. A separate public space occupancy permit is required.

*This permit is not valid until the later of the Effective Date and the Issuance Date.

*This permit is revocable at any time at the discretion of FEMS, MPD and/or DDOT

*This permit must be on site at all times and visible from public space.

*Work hours in public space are listed on the approved Traffic Control Plan. Any work in public space before 7am or after 7pm Mon.
thru Sat. or all day Sun. requires an additional permit from DCRA.

Permit Effective: 05/25/2013 Permit Expires: 07/23/2013
PSMB System Terry Bellamy

Public Space Permit Staff Director



Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Kehoe, Steven (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 2:58 PM

To: Bazile, Reginald (DDOT); Kelly, Alice (DDQOT)

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
desk (202) 478-1450 | office {202) 671-2730 | fax (202) 671-0636
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

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 12:16 PM
To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Subject: PA78078 -~ Tenn Ave
Attachments: ConstructionPermit[1].pdf

Play DC is an ambitious program to renovate 32 District play spaces across the city and improve your quality of
Click here for more information on this DPR and DGS-driven initiative.



w % % GOVERNMENT OF DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

_ 1100 4TH STREET SW /2ND FLOOR, WASHINGTON, DC 20024
_ PUBLIC SPACE PERMIT
EWR No: PERMIT NO: PA78078
Work Location: 147 TENNESSEE AVENUE NE, WASHINGTON, DC 20002, Source Permit:

Permission Granted To: Joyce West Permit Fee:  $781.00
Work Zone Deposit No:  S§52341 Work Zone Deposit Amount:  $500.00

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

Tvpe of Permit:

Paving: Leadwalk w/Steps, Landscaping: Hedge to 36" tall, Landscaping: Tree Planting, Landscaping: Tree Removal 2"-6", Projections:

Stoop & Steps

Additional Conditions/Work Details:

REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING STEPS AT SIDEWALK. REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SIDEWALK TO HOUSE.
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING STOOP AND STEPS. INSTALLATION OF 36" TALL TRON FENCING WITH
GATE (MIN 50% OPEN). INSTALLATION OF GARDEN PLANTINGS REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING STEPS AT
SIDEWALK. REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SIDEWALK TO HOUSE. REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING STOOP
AND STEPS. INSTALLATION OF 36" TALL TRON FENCING WITH GATE (MIN 50% OPEN). INSTALLATION OF GARDEN
PLANTINGS

Conditions:

*A|l street trees located within the work zone shall have a 4' high orange snow fence placed around the tree space (4' x 10"). The fence
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

*Permit holder is responsible for all damage to public space as a result of work done under this permit.

*Permit holder responsible for obtaining any additional permits required by statute or regulation including DO, DDOE and DCRA
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

Permit Effective: 03/12/2013 Permit Expires:  05/24/2013
PSMB System Terry Bellamy

Public Space Permit Staff Director



Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Joyce West <JWest@psych.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 9:51 AM

To: Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Wells, Thomas (COUNCIL)

Cc: O'Brien, Linda (COUNCIL); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Mark Kadesh

Subject: RE: Meeting request 147 Tennessee Ave., NE and Reservation 266 ceded to
Attachments: 147 Tennessee Avenue Emails in Support of Garden.docx; 147 Tennessee Signatures.pdf
May 29, 2013

Dear Chief Garrett and Council Member Wells,

As the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE, we are most grateful for your help in resolving the issue related to our
garden renovation which was undertaken with permits from the Department of Transportation Public Space Office, with
all the necessary reviews and approvals by the city's zoning, historic preservation, and urban forestry. As we hope you
know, we {with the assistance of our reputable landscape architecture firm, DCA) have conscientiously sought to comply
with all the city's regulations and received full approval before we proceeded with this project and expended
approximately $55,000 in personal resources to execute the project as approved by the city consistent with our permits.

Our concern is that even though the law and facts seem to support this project, you and other decision makers may
develop the false impression that our neighbors and Capitol Hill residents oppose the project because a few people
have expressed such strong views and opinions. Consequently, over the Memorial Day Weekend, we asked the
neighbors we were able to contact in the community to provide their perspectives. In this short time, | personally was
cc'd on 27 emails in strong support of the project from neighbors who have been VERY appreciative that we have spent
our own resources to dramatically improve the appearance and value of the entire area. Many others have assured me
that they have also or will also send emails in support of the project.

One neighbor who lives directly across from the space in question commented that, "It is totally unfair that a few people
who have not participated in maintaining the area can try and stop this improvement. It is a major positive addition to
our neighborhood. Of course, I'm prejudiced since | now look at something beautiful, and the past 35+ years have
looked at an ugly space." Others had similar comments, saying that it is "a great asset to the neighborhood and a great
improvement to the condition of the property." Others have described it as "a wonderful asset” and "a vast
improvement on a public space."

In addition, you should know that while | was watering the plants over the weekend, practically every single person who
walked by commented on how beautiful the space looked. If you see the before pictures of the project furnished by our
landscape architect, it is obvious to see that it is a major transformation and improvement. Importantly, the neighbors
and passer-byers seem to generally like the overall design and appearance of the garden as it is now configured as
approved by the city.

What we find most perplexing is that we understand the major objection to the project lies in the fact that the bushes
go around the perimeter of the space -- perplexing because when you systematically look at ALL of the public spaces
adjacent to corner homes in the historic district of Capitol Hill, it is virtually impossible to find one of these corner spaces
which doesn't have bushes or fencing along the perimeter. | do think a handful of neighbors perceive this area more as
a "Parks and Recreation" type space and would have preferred the design to be more open similar to the Parks and
Recreation triangle right across the street which my husband and | have helped to maintain for the past 22 years.

We are grateful to the city for granting us permits to improve the public space adjacent to our home. We would be
most grateful to have the opportunity to complete the project as originally permitted and to continue to maintain the
space to a much higher standard than we have previously. As | have told my neighbors, our vision for the space is to
create and maintain a beautiful ornamental public flower garden for ALL to enjoy as they walk by -- not a secret, hidden

1



garden space for only our pleasure. While we understand that there are many competing and worthy public space
needs on Capitol Hill, we believe developing and using the space in this manner will make a positive contribution to the
Capitol Hill Community. We hope this is demonstrated by the attached emails with support from the community.

Thank you again for your consideration and assistance in resolving this matter.

Sincerely,
Joyce West (-) and Mark Kadesh (_)

147 Tennessee Ave, NE

From: O'Brien, Linda (COUNCIL) [LObrien@DCCOUNCIL.US]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Cc: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT); Davis, Steven A. (DDOT); Amaya, Juan (DDOT); Kehoe, Steven (DDOT); Aguirre, Jesus

(DPR); Dreist, Roland (DCRA); Joyce West
Subject: Meeting request 147 Tennessee Ave., NE and Reservation 266 ceded to

Hi James and all included:

Appreciate your help at a meeting tomorrow Friday May 24™ at 11:00 am at 1100 4™ St., SW the surveyor’s
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

Lixda O Brien

Deputy Chief of Staff
Councilmember Tommy Wells
1350 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Suite 402

Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202.724.8072

Fax: 202.724.8054
www.TommyWellsWardé.com




From: Melissa Clements <mclements@wc-b.com>
To: twells <twells@dccouncil.us>

Cc: Alan P. Dye <adye@wc-b.com>

Sent: Tue, May 28, 2013 12:31 pm

Subject: from Alan P. Dye

Alan P. Dye118 Tennessee Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20002
May 28, 2013

VIA EMAIL twells@dccouncil.usThe Honorable Tommy Wells Member District of Columbia City Council

Dear Councilman Wells:

Our neighbors, Joyce West and Mark Kadesh, have resided at 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE for about 20
years. During that time they have been the best possible neighbors, maintaining their property
impeccably, caring for the small park across from their home (that neither the District nor the Park
Service seems willing to maintain), and helping other neighbors regularly.

Last year they decided to attempt to improve the area directly north of their home, bordering on the
circular driveway that | have mentioned to you in previous correspondence. At substantial cost, they
went through all of the required permitting processes at the District of Columbia and were issued a
permit to do the work. At great additional cost, they began the work, creating a landscaped garden, a
great asset to the neighborhood and a great improvement on the condition of the property prior to
undertaking the project.

Becky and | both support the project enthusiastically, as do almost all of the neighbors on the block.
Apparently there are a few neighbors, a small minority, who for some reason which | have yet to
understand, oppose the project but did not see fit to register their opposition with the District of
Columbia when the permits were sought or the Building Permit posted. They recently obtained a stop
work order. This seems to us to be a totally unfair situation. These people have done everything they
can to improve a neighborhood in your ward and have gone through all of the required legal processes
to obtain approval for what they did. It seems completely unreasonable to allow a very few neighbors,
who waived their opportunity to object when the objection could be entertained at little cost, to stop
this project and impose upon these good people significant cost. Becky and | urge you to do whatever
you can to rectify this unfair situation.

Very truly yours,

Alan P. and Rebecca C. Dye

Melissa Clements, Webster, Chamberlain & Bean
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 785-9500 Fax: (202) 835-0243
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Message-1D:
<CAAB4EkygWb2ehiCPRuLX2ULvDfugv0sdrbmObTTJt=TxG=sHRw(@mail.gmail.com>
Subject: 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE

From: Ruth Oyen <ruthoyen(@)

To: Elliott.Garrett@dc.gov, Twells@dcxounxil.US, lobrien@dccoincil.us

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary=20cf3079b5c4d2139204ddd112a5

I understand there have been complaints about the beautification of the
public space adjoining my neighbor's property at 147 Tennessee. I have
lived here, directly across the street from this space, since 1977. The

space has always been an eye soar, and the kids couldn't even safely play
there without their balls rolling into the street. The current landscaping

is beautiful, and children can play inside the outer bushes and be safe. We
should all be thanking Joyce and Mark for their major contribution to our
neighborhood. Properties around us are selling for more and more every
day, and these new families no doubt expect beautification. Joyce and
Mark have also participated in trying to beautify the triangle park. I

have helped with that in conjunction with NLPNA and trees for Capitol
Hill, but Joyce and Mark have gone so far above and beyond what everyone
clse has done. They deserve a commendation for their efforts to beautify
our neighborhood not complaints from a small group of neighbors. Perhaps
those complaining are jealous because they did not have the foresight,
patience, and ability to make it happen. It is totally unfair that a few

people who have not participated in maintaining the area can try and stop
this improvement. It is a major positive addition to our neighborhood. Of
coruse, I'm prejudice, since I now look at something beautiful, and the

past 35+ years have looked at an ugly space.

Please do not let the few make the majority suffer.

Ruth Oien

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Allison May Rosen <amayrosen@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, May 28,2013 at 11:56 AM

Subject: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

To: Twells@dccouncil.us, Elliott.Garrett@dc.gov, Lobrien@dccouncil.us
Cc: dean rosen <darosen(@hotmail.com>

To Whom it May Concern



We are long time Capitol Hill neighborhood residents and were thrilled to see the efforts being
undertaken by the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue to transform the DC public space to the north of
their home into a flower garden for all to enjoy.

Even with all the improvements to the neighborhood over the years, there are still many spaces that have
been ignored.

The work Joyce West and Mark Kadesh have undertaken on Tennessee Avenue, NE greatly improves the
space and is a wonderful asset for the neighborhood. We understand that over the twenty-plus years the
family has lived in their home that they have mowed and cared for that space as DC DPR has told them it
was their responsibility, as well as helped to mow the triangle park across the street.

While hard to believe, we have been made aware that a few people have complained and are now trying
to stop this improvement. We wanted to be sure and write to you as well so you had a complete picture
of views from neighbors. We are highly supportive of this garden project. It is a vast improvement on a
public space and we are grateful to Mark and Joyce for their long term commitment and investment into
our neighborhood.

We hope you will recognize the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work to continue.
Regards,

Allison and Dean Rosen

From: Jennifer Pharaoh

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:41 PM
To: 'twells@dccouncil.us'

Subject: 147 Tennessee NE

Dear Tommy:

I am a proud Ward 6 resident and a supporter of your efforts to make all of Washington, DC a walkable
and livable City.

It has come to my attention that a stop work order from the City has been imposed on Capitol Hill
residents at 147 Tennessee Ave, NE, who have taken the initiative to improve DC public space north of
the their home through the planting of an ornamental garden. It is also my understanding that they
have worked in good faith to obtain all of the necessary permits and other approvals and that, for more
than 20 years, they have mowed and maintained the space. If she were alive today, Lady Bird Johnson
would surely applaud their neighborhood beautification efforts.

I hope you will seek and support the removal of the stop work order to allow the planting of the garden
as designed to proceed.

Thank you for your consideration!

Jennifer Pharach
Hove: [ \ 2shington, DC 20002

From: Sanju Misra [mailto:sanjumisra@-

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 3:19 PM
To: Wells, Thomas (COUNCIL); Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov; Lobrien@DCcouncil.US
Subject: 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE public space permit



Dear CM Wells and Mr. Garrett,

I am writing in support of the owners/residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE, Ms. West and Mr.
Kadesh. I understand that they have maintained the public space adjacent to the north of their
property for over 20 years, removing rubbish, mowing, and otherwise keeping the area clean and
well-maintained. Their efforts, at their own expense and time, benefits the neighborhood, both
nearby neighbors, but also all of us who live nearby and walk these streets regularly, by ensuring
a clean and beautiful street scape.

I further understand that Ms. West and Mr. Kadesh had received permits from the City to
landscape said public space as an ornamental flower garden, accessible to the public and at no
cost to the District. Despite having gone through the proper process to undertake this (frankly)
gift to the City, they have now received a stop work order apparently on the basis of a small but
vocal opposition.

It is difficult for the District to extensively landscape and otherwise maintain every sliver lot and
handkerchief public space but those spaces are part of the fabric of this City and can contribute
to the beauty of our neighborhoods. The civic responsibility of people like Ms. West and Mr.
Kadesh who are willing to use their own resources to beautify public space is commendable and
should be supported. These small public spaces can be gems and we are lucky when private
citizens are willing to make the effort. Beautiful streets and neighborhoods are part of ensuring
that the District continues to be at the forefront of livable, walkable urban environments.

I urge you to withdraw the stop work order and allow Ms. West and Mr. Kadesh to continue the
publicly accessible ornamental flower garden project.

Best,
Sanju Misra

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jennifer Boulanger <ienniferboulan;'_{erf(.>
Date: Tue, May 28, 2013 at 3:58 PM

Subject: Support for 147 Tennessee Ave NE Landscaping
To: Twells@dccouncil.us, Elliott. Garrett@dc.gov, Lobrien@dccouncil.us

I am writing in support of an important effort by Joyce West and Mark Kadish, the
owners of 147 Tennessee Avenue NE to beautify the DC public space to the north of
their home. Their effort is to be commended. In this era of more limited public
resources, the efforts of DC residents to maintain and even improve public space
should be lauded. Ms. West and Mr. Kadish have put considerable effort into taking
care of this parcel of land for over 20 years. Additionally, they have demonstrated
their commitment to public gardens on Capitol Hill by mowing the triangle park
across the street and to spearheading the landscaping of the SE Public Library. And
now they have attempted to further enhance this space with landscaping — at their own
expense. This new landscaping improves the overall appearance of the land and of



the entire area. I support this new landscaping and urge you to allow this work to
continue.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Boulanger

From: JOEMILBY @}

To: twells@dccouncil.us, elliott.garrett@dc.gov, lobrien@dccouncil.us
Sent: 5/28/2013 3:33:33 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time
Subj: Landscape Renovation at 147 Tennessee Ave., NE

We would like to voice our support for the generous efforts put forth by Mark Kadish and Joyce West to
renovate the public space at 147 Tennessee Ave, N.E.

Having seen the unkept area near their home, the approved improvements will not only look a
thousand times better, but will improve the overall appearance of this end of Tennessee Avenue as an
appropriate balance to Lincoln Park at the other end.

At a time when budget cut backs are making front page news, such a private/public collaboration
seems to make good fiscal sense and shows pride in our community.

We would ask that you support this project and allow its completion as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Joe M”bi
From: mmanley440ci TGN

To: Twells@DCcouncil.US, "Elliott Garrett" <Elliott. Garrett@DC.gov>,
Lobrien@DCcouncil.US, Twells@DCcouncil.US, "Elliott Garrett"
<Elliott. Garrett@DC.gov>, Lobrien@DCcouncil.US

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 3:32:53 PM

Subject: Regarding 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE Garden Renovation

Dear Council Member Wells and Mr. Garrett

I am writing to let you know I am highly supportive of Joyce West and Mark Kadesh, residents of 147
Tennessee Avenue's plans to make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental flower
garden as it is now designed. The design and new plantings greatly improve the space and it is a major
improvement for the neighborhood. I know Joyce and Mark have lived there for over twenty years and
have mowed and cared for that space as DC DPR has told them it was their responsibility. They have also
helped to mow the triangle park across the street during that time as well. While we are aware that a few
people in the neighborhood have complained, it is outrageous that those who have never helped to
maintain the area are now trying to stop this improvement. We hope you will recognize the value of the
improvements and permit the landscape work to continue.



As I celebrate living on the Hill for 20 years myself, I continue to be amazed by the naysayers in this
community when residents step up and take on responsibilities to better the neighborhood. Please allow
this garden to move forward.

Best regards,

Mai Ann Grena Manlei

From: suzanne-home@

To: "Elliott Garrett" <Elliott. Garrett@DC.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 3:40:46 PM
Subject: Neighborhood improvement project at 13th and Tennessee, NE

Dear Mr. Garrett,

| am writing to ask for your strong support for a neighborhood project that is contributing
to the public space, and safety, of my neighborhood, but has been suspended by a stop
work order. Please vote to retract the stop work order and let work continue on this
modest project that will have direct and positive impact for many years into the future.

The residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE have created plans and begun work to
make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental flower garden to be
enjoyed by the public. The design and new plantings directly and dramatically improve
the specific space, and are a huge improvement for the neighborhood. Their work to
clean and plan the space, and eventually to maintain the garden will make the corner a
welcoming public space and contribute to the safety and therefore walkability of the
neighborhood. And by example, their success will encourage others to make similar
investments for the betterment of the neighborhood.

| know these residents have lived at 147 Tennessee for over twenty years and have
taken responsibility to mowed and care for that space as directed by the city. Further,
over the years they have consistently helped mow the adjacent triangle park as well. It
would be a lost opportunity if these long-time residents who have demonstrated a
commitment to the neighborhood for more than two decades and who, through this
project are trying to continue to make it safe, livable and walkable, are stymied in their
efforts to make improvements for the benefit of all.

| hope you will recognize the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work
to continue.

Many thanks for your consideration, and for supporting city residents in actively
contributing to neighborhood improvements.

Suzanne Brown
Ward 6 resident since 1995



From: Anne Barnes <annebarnes @->

Subject: In support of the garden project in the lot adjacent to 147
Tennessee Ave NE

Date: May 28, 2013 9:21:44 AM EDT

To: Twells@DCcouncil.US, Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov, Lobrien@DCcouncil.US

I am writing to let you know that I am highly supportive of the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue's
plans to make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental flower garden as it is now
designed. As long term Capitol Hill residents (14 years), we firmly believe that nothing makes our
neighborhood more livable, walkable, and safe then our residents' hard work at gardening, caring for our
homes & keeping our parks and public spaces clean and maintained. It is in keeping up our living spaces,
that we provide safe places to walk and enjoy, and where our children can play, and this by default
thwarts crime and promotes the neighborly village we can all thrive in.

We feel that the design and new plantings in the lot adjacent to 147 Tennessee Ave NE greatly improve
the space and it is a major improvement for the neighborhood. Mark Kadesh and Joyce West have lived
at 147 Tennessee for over twenty years. As stalwart Capitol Hill residents involved in many volunteer
organizations on the Hill, they have mowed and cared for that space all the while, as DC DPR has told
them it was their responsibility. They have also helped to mow the triangle park across the street during
that time as well.

I can't imagine why anyone would take issue with Joyce and Mark cleaning up and beautifying the
area. We hope you will recognize the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work to
continue.

Anne and Todd Barnes

From: Mazza, Anne-Marie

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:41 AM

To: Twells@DCcouncil.US'; 'Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov'

Cc: 'Lobrien@DCcouncil.US'; Carl Mazza

Subject: garden renovation 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE

Dear Mr. Wells and Mr. Garrett-
We are writing regarding the garden renovation at 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE.

We have resided at 156 Tennessee Avenue, NE (directly across from 147) since 1989. During
this time we have observe the consistent care that Mr. Kadesh and Ms. West have provided for
the semi-circle next to their home and to the triangle across from their home. Not only have they
maintained these public spaces over the years (cutting the grass, trimming the aggressive hedge
that abutted the space), they also purchased a lawnmower for the space, and compensated a
neighborhood man for mowing the lawn, picking up debris, and removing the poison ivy. As far
as we know, none of the few individuals who have used the space next to the Kadesh/West home
have ever contributed to the care and upkeep of these public spaces.



We believe the proposed garden renovation will increase the beauty of the block. Additionally,
we believe the cleanup of the triangle, which is also underway (thanks to a $1000 grant that was
obtained by Ms. West and endorsed by neighbors) will provide another community friendly
space for all residents to enjoy.

We strongly encourage you to support the garden renovation.

Sincerely,
Carl and Anne-Marie Mazza

Awnne-Marie Mazza, Ph.D.

Director, Committee on Science, Technology, and Law
Director, Mirzayan ST Policy Graduate Fellowship Program
The National Academies

500 Fifth Street, Nw

washington, DC 20001

202.334.24 69

AMAZZABNAS AU

www.natlonalacademies.org/stl
www.natlonalacadenies.org/policyfellows

From: Jeremy Wiley [mailto:jwiley3498_

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:55 AM
To: twells@dccouncil.us; lobrien@dccouncil.us; elliott.garrett@dc.gov
Subject: 147 Tennessee Ave. NE improvements

I am strongly supportive of the landscaping improvements being made to the public space by my
neighbors (Mark Kadesh and Joyce West) at 147 Tennessee Ave. NE. Mark and Joyce have lived
at 147 Tennessee for over 20 years and have consistently maintained the space at their own
expense for all of that time. I have lived directly across from the area at 158 Tennessee Ave. NE
since 1998, and I can attest to the fact that this was planned and started with the best intentions,
with the primary goal of creating a space that the whole neighborhood will enjoy. Now, when
Mark and Joyce decide to vastly improve that space at their own expense and in a good faith
effort to adhere to the permit process, they are being opposed by a miniscule group of vocal
neighbors who have never helped to maintain the area and who, in most cases, have only used
the space as an area for their dogs to urinate and defecate. The vocal few have disregarded the
facts, deliberately trampled on the new plantings, and aggressively confronted Mark and Joyce.
The behavior of these few opponents has been outrageous and it would be an utter shame if they
were to prevent these much needed improvements from happening. 1 join Mark and Joyce and
many others on Tennessee Ave. NE in supporting this wonderful addition to our neighborhood.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Wile




From: david.lubitz
Date: May 27, 2013 4:11:18 PM
Subject: 147 Tennessee Avenue
To: Twells@DCcouncil.US, Elliott. Garrett@DC.gov, Lobrien@DCcouncil.US

Dear Council Member Wells et al.:

I am a resident of Capitol Hill (210 5th Street, N.E.), and I am writing to let you know I am highly
supportive of the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue's plans to make the DC public space to the north of
their home an ornamental flower garden. The design and new plantings greatly improve the space and
the neighborhood.

I know Mark Kadesh and Joyce West, who have lived in their house at 147 Tennessee Avenue for over
twenty years. During this time, they have mowed and cared for the public space north of their home, as
DC DPR has told them it was their responsibility to do so. They have taken it upon themselves to further
improve the space. The public benefit to the improvements that they have invested in should be self-
evident. Mark and Joyce are quite public spirited -- they have also helped to mow the triangle park
across the street from their house.

While I have been told that a few people in the neighborhood have complained, I think that those people
are under a misapprehension that the space is something other than the same kind of space that is
adjacent to or in the front of all of our Capitol Hill homes. It is also ironic that people who have never
helped to maintain the space are now trying to stop its improvement.

I hope that you will recognize the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work to continue.
It is bizarre that Mr. Kadesh and Ms. West, who have followed the rules, are now being told that they
should not improve space that abuts their house in a way that benefits the public.

Sincerely,

David Lubitz

>From: bamcoast
>Sent: May 27, 2013 10:43 AM

>To: Twells@DCcouncil.US, Lobrien@DCcouncil.US, Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov

>Subject: Lot adjacent to 147 Tennessee Ave NE

>

>Dear Sirs:

>

>l am writing in support of the neighborhood beautification project that Joyce West and Mark Kadesh
have installed on the public space adjacent to their property at 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE. Ms. West
and Mr. Kadesh are 20+ year owners of their home at 147 Tennessee Ave, NE, and for 20+ years they
have mowed and maintained the adjacent public space, as well as contributed to the maintenance of
the nearby triangle park. Through good times in the neighborhood and bad times, they have faithfully
maintained this land, helping to keep the neighborhood attractive and appealing.

>

>After careful thought, Ms. West and Mr. Kadesh decided to invest their own time and money in further
beautifying a space that is enjoyed by the entire neighborhood. They made sure to get all of the
necessary permits from the DC Department of Transportation, and underwent the necessary reviews




and approvals from the zoning and historic preservation groups. Once these permits and approvals
were in hand, they moved forward on a beautification project that is attractive, well-planned, and open
to all in the neighborhood to enjoy.

>

>As a long-term resident of Capitol Hill myself (24 years), | greatly appreciate those neighbors who take
the time and make the effort to maintain public space on the Hill. We are blessed as a neighborhood to
have lots of public land in the form of pocket parks, larger open spaces, and the side and front yards
along many of our streets. My husband and | work hard to maintain our home, and to plant and care for
street trees, keep sidewalks weeded and cared-for, and do the myriad tasks that are necessary to keep
our neighborhood attractive. Yet around us are neighbors who shirk their responsibilities and let their
street trees die, the pocket parks wither, and public spaces languish. It is to Ms. West's and Mr.
Kadesh's credit that they have not only maintained the public space adjacent to their home for the past
twenty-plus years, but have taken the additional steps to obtain the necessary permits and spend their
own money to beautify this plot.

>

>Those of us who have lived on the Hill for many years know that a street's appearance contributes to
the public safety of the area, property values, and livability. Ms. West's and Mr. Kadesh's commitment
to their neighborhood should be commended, not threatened. | hope that their project can continue,
and urge you to support it.

>

>Sincerely,

>

>Beth Millemann

Hi Tommy,

This is a short note to let you know I fully support the residents of 147 Tennessee
Avenue's plans to make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental
flower garden. What Joyce and Mark have done is transform the space

into an attractive area for the neighborhood. It's truly a major improvement. While I
know they have lived there for over twenty years, I had no idea that DC DPR had told
them that it was their responsibility to care for that space. They have also helpfed to
mow the triangle park across the street during that time as well. While a few people in
the neighborhood have complained, it is shameful that those who have never helped to
maintain the area are now trying to stop this improvement. We hope you will recognize
the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work to continue.”

Thanks so much,

Sig Cohen

Home and Office:
Cell:
WWW.
smceagle@
sigcohen @toughconversations.net




Dear Mr. Garrett,

I want you to know I am highly supportive of the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue's
plans to make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental flower garden
as it is now designed. The design and new plantings greatly improve the space and it is a
major improvement for the neighborhood. I know they have lived there for over twenty
years and have mowed and cared for that space as DC DPR has told them it was their
responsibility. They have also helped to mow the triangle park across the street during that
time as well. While we are aware that a few people in the neighborhood have complained,
it is shameful that those who have never helped maintain the area are now trying to stop
this improvement. We hope you will recognize the value of the improvements and permit
the landscape work to continue.

With appreciation,

Sig Cohen

Home and Office: _
Cell: NG
www.toughconversations.net
smceagle@

sigcohen @toughconversations.net

Dear Tommy,

I am writing in support of the improvements at 147 Tennessee Avenue SE by Mark Kadesh and
Joyce West.

I am writing to let you know i am supportive of the plans to make the DC public space to the
north of 147 Tennessee Avenue SE an ornamental flower garden based on the permitted designs.
The design and new plantings greatly improve the space and it is a major improvement for the
neighborhood.

I have known the residents of 147 Tennessee for 12 years. Joyce West is an avid gardner and has
worked on public space gardens all over Capitol Hill - I can recall her work with girl scout troops
and with the SE Library. I know they have lived at their current address for over twenty years
and undoubtably been involved in improving public spaces closer to home.

Joyce is clear about her intentions and has said that her "wish and vision for that space (as we
have been told by the city for the past 22 years that we were responsible for maintaining it) is
that we are able to make it and maintain it as a beautiful ornamental flower garden for ALL to
enjoy in the neighborhood -- not a secret, private hidden garden space."”



While I not aware of all the details of the complaints, I hope you will recognize the value of the
improvements and work permit the landscape work to continue. Joyce is such an avid gardener,
any space would be improved under her care.

Thank you,

Dana Carstarlphen

From: Megan Shapiro [mailto:meganshapiro@

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2013 4:16 PM

To: Twells@DCcouncil.US; Lobrien@DCcouncil.US; Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov
Subject: Lot Adjacent to 147 Tennessee Ave NE

I am writing to let you know I am highly supportive of the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue's plans to
make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental flower garden as it is now designed.
As a DC area, and specifically Capitol Hill-dwelling Realtor (REMAX Allegiance) and business owner (THE
SILVER SPORK), I firmly believe that nothing makes our neighborhood more livable, walkable, and safe
then our residents' hard work at gardening, caring for our homes & keeping our parks and public spaces
clean and maintained. It is in keeping up our appearance that we provide safe places to walk and enjoy,
and where our children can play, and this by default thwarts crime and promotes the neighborly village
we can all thrive in.

The design and new plantings greatly improve the space and it is @ major improvement for the
neighborhood. Mark Kadesh and Joyce West have lived at 147 Tennessee for over twenty years. As
stalwart Capitol Hill residents involved in many volunteer organizations on the Hill, they have mowed and
cared for that space all the while, as DC DPR has told them it was their responsibility. They have also
helped to mow the triangle park across the street during that time as well.

I can't imagine why anyone would take issue with Joyce and Mark cleaning up and beautifying the
area. We hope you will recognize the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work to
continue.

Meg

Megan Shapiro
RE/MAX Allegiance, THE NORRIS TEAM
#1 Selling RE/MAX in the World

ABR, Accredited Buyer's Rep
cor

Cell|

Office: 202-547-5600
www.megandgeorge.com

From: jparet@)

Date: 05/24/2013 6:49 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Twells@DCcouncil. US .elliot.garrett@dc.gov.lobrien@dccouncil.us
Subject: 147 Tennessee Ave NE Garden renovation

To whom it may concern:



I am writing to let you know I am highly supportive of the residents of 147 Tennessee
Avenue's plans to make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental
flower garden as it is now designed. The design and new plantings greatly improve the
space and it is a major improvement for the neighborhood. I know they have lived there for
over twenty years and have mowed and cared for that space as DC DPR has told them it
was their responsibility. They have also helped to mow the triangle park across the street
during that time as well. While we are aware that a few people in the neighborhood have
complained, it is outrageous that those who have never helped to maintain the area are
now trying to stop this improvement. We hope you will recognize the value of the
improvements and permit the landscape work to continue.

I am a 30 plus year resident of Capital Hill, and have seen my corner of NE change
substantially for the better through efforts of concerned and active residents, who give of
their own time and money to make improvements in the neighborhood, and in streetscapes.
We should not be discouraging such efforts, in order to facilitate others who primarily want
a place for their animals to defecate and otherwise degrade property. I have frequently
walked past this particular bit of property, and remember all too well when it was nothing
more than a trash-strewn weedpatch, used by some for animal waste and trash they didn't
care enough to properly place in receptacles. It has been lovingly and carefully tended over
the past decades plus by the neighboring property owners, who have now undertaken at
what must be considerable expense, a plan to integrate the parcel and plant it with beautiful
shrubs and flowers for the benefit of all who pass by and the entire neighborhood. Thank
you for your time, attention and consideration of my views.

Sincerely.

Jonathan Paret

Jonathan Paret
Senior Policy Advisor and Legislative Counsel

RR&G, LLC

1200 New Hampshire Avenue NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20036

Direct: 202-974-5976

Fax: 202-974-5981

From: Marcio Duffles [mailto:mdufﬂes@-
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 6:28 PM
To: Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov

Cc: Joyce West; Tracey Weisler
Subject: Support of Landscape Project on 147 Tenn Ave NE

Dear Mr. Garrett:

I am writing to let you know I am highly supportive of the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue's
plans to make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental flower garden as it is
now designed. The design and new plantings greatly improve the space and it is a major
improvement for the neighborhood. I know they have lived there for over twenty years and have
mowed and cared for that space as DC DPR has told them it was their responsibility. They have




also helped to mow the triangle park across the street during that time as well. While we are
aware that a few people in the neighborhood have complained, it is outrageous that those who
have never helped to maintain the area are now trying to stop this improvement. We hope you
will recognize the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work to continue.

Thank you,

Marcio Duffles

Sent from my iPhone



From: Cortes, Manuel [mailto:Manuel.Cortes@cbmove.com]
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 6:17 PM

To: Twells@DCcouncil.US

Cc: Lobrien@DCcouncil.US; Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov

Subject: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Wells,

| am writing to let you know that | am in support of my neighbor Joyce and Mark of their garden design
plans located at 147 Tennessee Avenue NE to make the DC public space to the north of their home an
ornamental flower garden as it is now designed. The design and new plantings have greatly improved
the space and it have become a major improvement for the neighborhood.

Over the past thirteen years since | moved to Tennessee Ave. they have helped to mow the triangle park
across the street as well as have cared for the space next to their house as DC DPR has told them it was
their responsibility.

While we are aware that a few people in the neighborhood have complained, it is outrageous that those
who have never helped to maintain the area are now trying to stop this improvement. Improvements
that are made for the safety and enjoyment of the kids and adults that live nearby, | hope you will
recognize the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work to continue it will be a great
assets for the street and the community.

Regards,
Manuel

Manuel Cortes

Sales Associate

Lic. DC and VA

Coldwell Banker

605 Pennsylvania Ave., SE
Washington, DC 20003

Direct: (202) 556-5754

Office: (202) 547-3525

Fax: (202)547-8462

Email: manuel.cortes@cbmove.com

Web: http://www.cbmove.com/Default.aspx?|sBranded=1&Agent|D=2716




From: Steve Lawlor [mailto:steve@lawlorarchitects.com]

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 6:02 PM

To: Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov; Lobrien@DCcouncil.US; Twells@DCcouncil.US
Subject: 147 Tennessee Ave NE

To whom it may concern,

I am writing regarding 147 Tennessee Ave NE and the public space landscape improvements that
have been made by the Joyce West and Mark Kadesh. So often, quasi-parklike public spaces get
neglected because they fall through the cracks of responsibility. In this case, the owners of 147
Tennessee have been dutifully maintaining this public space; mowing the grass, cleaning up
trash, removing bottles and broken glass, and ultimately landscaping the area so that it appears as
well kept as the surrounding neighbors. This sense of civic duty should be applauded and
encouraged as it's an act of generosity and respect for the community. As you are aware, even
well intended, selfless deeds some are greeted with cynicism and hostilility by others. I guess
that's the nature of our city. However, we would all be better off if everyone was willing to
contribute to the general good of the neighborhood and not just look out for themselves. 1
strongly support the landscape and maintenance work the Joyce and Mark have undertaken.

Sincerely,

Steve Lawlor and Susan Ades

Stephen Lawlor, AlA
202.543.4446 ph
202.543.6699 fx

120 Fourth Street SE
Washington, DC 20003

Lawlor Architects
steve @lawlorarchitects.com




From: Jon Wadsworth [mailto:jrwadsworth18

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 4:41 PM

To: Lobrien@DCcouncil.US; Twells@DCcouncil.US

Cc: Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov

Subject: Please Allow the Completion of work at 147 Tennessee Avenue

Council Member Wells and Public Space Chief Elliott Garrett:

The residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue have done an incredible job of beautifying our
neighborhood. For over twenty years they have mowed and cared for that space as DC
DPR has told them it was their responsibility. They have also helped to mow the triangle
park across the street during that time as well.

| am writing to let you know | am highly supportive their plans to make the DC public
space to the north of their home an ornamental flower garden as it is now designed.
Prior to this the space was bland and forgotten. The design and new plantings greatly
improve the space and is a major improvement for the neighborhood.

DC Department of Transportation public space office has granted all

the necessary permits (as confirmed with the city this morning that the space was
transferred from the federal parks department to DC Dept of Transportation), with the
necessary reviews and approvals from zoning and historic preservation.

Despite this, a few people in the neighborhood have complained. It is outrageous that
those who have never helped to maintain the area are now trying to stop this
improvement. We hope you will recognize the value of the improvements and permit the
landscape work to continue.

This is a space that will improve the value of the neighborhood, increase its beauty, and
benefit everyone. Please to not let the unfounded complaints of a small number of
malcontents ruin this needed project for everyone.

Jon Wadsworth



From: cynthia whittlesey [mailto:cvnthiawhittlesev@-]
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 4:19 PM

To: O'Brien, Linda (COUNCIL)
Subject: Fw: In support of 147 Tennessee Avenue landscaping

Dear Ms. Obrien:

I am writing to let you know I am highly supportive of the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue's
plans to make the DC public space to the north of their home an ornamental flower garden as it is
now designed. The design and new plantings greatly improve the space and it is a major
improvement for the neighborhood. T know they have lived there for over twenty years and have
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

thank you,

Cinthia Whittlesei

From: Barbara Larkin <b1arkindc@‘->

Date: May 24,2013, 9:37:37 PM EDT

To: "twells@DCcouncil. US" <twells@DCcouncil. US>, "Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov"
<Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov>, "lobrien@DCcouncil. US" <lobrien@DCcouncil. US>
Subject: Lot adjacent to 147 Tennessee Ave NE

I understand that a controversy has developed over the very substantial improvements that are
being made by the owners of 147 Tennessee Ave NE to the public space north of their home.
This is most unfortunate.

I have lived across the street from 147 Tennessee for 27 years. During that time I have never
seen that space used for what I would consider a "public purpose” - no picnics, ball games,
gardening or children playing. In fact the only use I have ever seen made of that space is by dog
walkers who utilize it to let their pets relieve themselves. Most clean up after them, but many do
not. Others leave trash, bottles, etc for others to deal with - rendering the space inappropriate and
possibly dangerous for children. As you can imagine, the lot was not attractive. Although it was
a green space, it consisted largely of weeds and collected refuse at a rapid rate, and frankly had
become an eyesore.

The burden of caring for that space has fallen squarely on the residents of 147 Tennessee, who
have regularly mowed the lot and kept up with the rapidly accumulating trash there as best they
can. They have consistently helped maintain the triangle park across the street during this time as
well. Although it may on rare occasions have happened, in the time I have lived here I have
never seen any other residents of the 100 block of Tennessee Ave or the immediate vicinity do
anything to help maintain the lot in question.

When I saw the work begin across the street I was delighted. That empty lot and the triangle



across the street are the first thing you see when you enter the block from either direction. The
design and new plantings underway are beautifully planned and executed. It is well on its way to
becoming a lovely flower garden that we will ALL benefit from and enjoy and represents an
enormous improvement over the status quo. I consider myself lucky to have neighbors who are
willing to expend their own time, energy, talent and money to create such a lovely space for all
to enjoy. The District should encourage such generosity - if more of us undertook similar acts the
City would be an even more attractive place to live.

It is my understanding that the owners of 147 Tennessee obtained all the requisite permits before
work began on the lot, but that the City has issued a stop work order because of a few
complaints. I cannot possibly imagine what the complaints could be, and from conversations I
have had with many other residents I am confident that these folks are in the minority.

I hope that the City will recognize the value of these improvements, and the value many of the
neighbors place on them, and allow the work to continue to completion.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Barbara Larkin

Sent from my iPad

From: michelle althuis [mailto:micheIIeaIthuis@-]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 12:13 PM

To: Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov; Lobrien@DCcouncil.US; Twells@dccouncil.us
Subject: Support of yard beautification at 147 Tennessee Avenue

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
aware that a few people in the neighborhood have complained, it is outrangeous that those who
have never helped to maintain the area are now trying to stop this improvement. We hope you
will recognize the value of the improvements and permit the landscape work to continue.

Thank you,
Michelle Althuis



From: Mac Garrigle, Ellen F. [mailto:emac@mitre.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 6:16 PM

To: Lobrien@DCcouncil.US; Elliott.Garrett@DC.gov; Twells@DCcouncil.US
Subject: Please lift the "Stop Work™ order on 147 Tennessee Ave NE

Ms. O’Brien/Mr. Garrett/Councilmember Wells—

I am writing in support of our friends and neighbors, Mark Kadesh and Joyce Wells, and their
landscaping job next door to 147 Tennessee Ave NE.

My husband and I have lived on the Hill for more than 20 years, first on 6" St SE and now on G
St SE, and we (as have you) have watched this neighborhood turn the corner and start to become
a true model of a “livable walkable community” (to borrow Mr. Wells’ phrase). Living in this
city provides many benefits -- but it also requires significant additional patience and effort at
times, and we have always especially appreciated those residents who were willing to put forth
that effort.

Mark and Joyce are at or near the top of that list.

They have always been critical to making life worth living on our neighborhood, and frankly our
neighbors are the reason we have stayed on the Hill all these years. Their children attend school
with our daughter, Mark coached our daughter in T-ball in X Park all those years ago, and Joyce
has been a pillar of our school and of our neighborhood.

Although we live in Southeast and therefore not in their ANC, we drive or bike or walk through
it on a frequent basis, and we pass their house several times every week. Two of my Girl Scouts
live on Tennessee or around the corner. Two of our daughter’s best friends live only two blocks
from their house. We walked past there to play soccer until she moved to playing at the
Barracks. And I have enjoyed the landscaping on that block over the years — including the
bushes and shrubs on the north end of Tennessee.

Too often these days everyone is standing in line to yell at the DC Government, demanding this
or asking for that or complaining about this other thing. Navigating the city bureaucracy can be
annoying and exasperating, and in these times of tight resources DC often has to choose to spend
money on other, higher, priorities.

Yet Mark and Joyce did NOT argue or complain about or ask the city to fix up the neglected
empty space next to their house. They instead followed all the rules and obtained all the relevant
permits for their work and spent their own time and money to beautify the public space for the
benefit of everyone. And the Hill and the District are both better for it.

Allowing this apparent vendetta against their shrubs sends a chilling message to our other
neighbors who adopt tree boxes, pocket parks, playgrounds, and small spaces on the Hill. We
need more neighbors like Mark and Joyce. My husband and I support their request to lift the
“stop work” order, to retain their landscaping, and I ask that their original permit be upheld and
that they be allowed to continue to maintain the lovely job that they have done with this “public



commons”, in the way that was officially authorized by the city through the permitting process,
so as to continue benefitting everyone who sees it.

Please let us know if you have any questions or if there is any more that we can do in support of
this effort.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration on this matter —
Emails also submitted by other Neighbors. I have confirmation from the following that
emails were submitted:

Danielle and Brian Boshart (13th Street)

Patrick Newman (Tennessee Avenue)

Elizabeth Drinitzke (Constitution Avenue)

Lynn and Rob Coffman (Maryland Avenue)

John and Chris Schwartz (12 Street (or Park Street?), NE)
Ken and Ellen Mac Garrigle G Street, SE



Dear Council Member Tommy Wells and DC Public Space Chief Elliott Maurice Garrett,

| am signing this letter to let you know | am very pleased with the garden renovation and improvements
being made by the residents of 147 Tennessee Avenue, NE.

We are grateful to the City’s Department of Transportation Public Space Office for granting all the
necessary permits (with review and approvals also from DC Zoning and Historic Preservation) to make
these improvements possible as the property is owned by the Department of Transportation. We hope
you will continue to support this and other neighborhood beautification projects.

While there are many competing pubic space needs, it is wonderful to have a beautiful ornamental
flower garden for all to enjoy in the neighborhood. We hope you will continue to allow the neighbors to

maintain this newly improved space.

Signed:
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Dear Council Member Tommy Wells and DC Public Space Chief Elliott Maurice Garrett,

I am signing this letter to let you know | am very pleased with the garden renovation and improvements
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

_/%WW,@‘M i e L
Name Street and email address
B dlesntn. e
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



Rhoden, Charma (DDOT!

From: Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 12:19 PM

To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Subject: Tenn ave

Attachments: L1 - DCA_lllustrative_Plan_11-27-12[1].pdf

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

Attachments: L2_-_DCA_tayout_and_Grading_1-25-13[1].pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 12:21 PM
To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Subject: Tenn Ave

Attachments: 10-4-12_Surveyor_Plat[1].pdf

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

Scale: 1inch = 10 feet Recorded in Book 18 Page 102

Receipt No. 12-06316
Furnished to: JOE HEILMAN
Surveyor, D.C.
By: AS.

| hereby certify thal all existing improvements shown hereon, are completely dimensioned,

and are correctly platted; that all prop: ar or parls therea, including
covered porches, are correctly dimensioned and platted and agree wilh plans accompanying
the icati that the ion plans as shown hereon is drawn, and dimensioned

accurately to the same scale as the property lines shown on this plat;and Lhat by reason of lhe
proposed improvemenls lo be erected as shown hereon the size of any adjoining lot or
premises is not decreased lo an area less Ihanis required by the Zoning Regulations for light
and ventilation; and it is furlher certified and agreed that accessible parking area where
required by lhe Zoning Regulations will be reserved in accordance with the Zoning
Regulalions, and that this area has been comectly drawn and dimensioned hereon. ILis
further agreed thal the elevalion of lhe accessible parking area wilh respect to the Highway
Departmenl approved curb and alley grade will nol resuliin a rate of grade along cenleriine
of driveway al any point on private property in excess of 20% for single-family dwellings or flats,
orin excess of 12% alany point for other buildings. (The policy of the Highway Department

rmits @ maximum driveway grade of 12% across the public parking and the privale
restricled property.)

Dale:

(Signature of owner or his authorized agent)

NOTE: Data shown for Assessmenl and Taxalion Lols or Parcels are in accordance wilh the records of lhe Departmenl of Finance

and B

SR-12-06316(2012)
* E-MAIL

and do nol ily agree with deed descriplion.

PUBLIC  SPACE

32

40.0

25,98




Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Joyce West <JWest@psych.org>

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 4:25 PM

To: Garrett, Elliott M. (DDOT); Wells, Thomas (COUNCIL)

Cc: O'Brien, Linda (COUNCIL); Henry, James T. (DDOT); Mark Kadesh
Subject: Are More Emails in Support of the 147 Tennessee Ave Project Needed?
Attachments: 147 Tennessee Avenue Emails in Support of Garden6-1-13.docx

Dear Mr. Garrett and Council Member Wells,

Thank you again for your efforts to resolve this issue and lift the stop work order on the garden renovation permit we
received from the city. While we know there continues to be some controversy related to the project, we wanted to
emphasize that we are committed to maintaining and caring for that space to the best of our ability.

While we understand that there are a number of people in the community who would have preferred a more open
design without ornamental bushes going around the perimeter — which we do understand and appreciate — we wanted
to make sure you knew that MANY more people in the community are VERY pleased with the current design and
especially pleased to have the space designed as a more manicured, ornamental flower garden —that is accessible and
viewable by the public. In fact, we have been copied on approximately thirty emails sent to both of you indicating their
support for the new garden. Many others have indicated that they had or would send emails expressing the support for
the project as designed.

| am attaching the emails we primarily received from the neighbors we personally know who live near the space in
question. While we do know many people on the block, we did not send emails to the entire list serve on our block -
and did NOT leave pamphlets or knock on doors of the other neighbors we do not personally know. Would it be helpful
for us to reach out to an even broader group to get their input on this so you are more fuily aware of the support in
the community for this project?

| can honestly tell you that as | have been watering and weeding the garden practically every person who has walked by
has commented on how beautiful the space looks. In fact, a number of the emails in support of the project have been
from strangers in the neighborhood who were incredulous when | told them the garden was controversial largely
because of the design and questions regarding the nature and “ownership of the space.”

We are, however, mindful and respectful of the controversy — but we do believe what we have proposed and what was
approved by the city was in keeping with the city’s rules and regulations regarding the landscaping of public spaces. And
based by the feedback we have received from neighbors nearby and passing by (please see attached emails), we do
think it reflects the type of design and use of the space that most people would like to see in our neighborhood.

Hopefully this issue can be resolved soon so our community can focus on more constructive and important
issues. Please let us know if you think there is anything else we can do.

Sincerely,

Joyce C. West, PhD, MPP

Policy Research Director

American Psychiatric Institute for Research and Education
1000 Wilson Blvd, Suite 1825

Arlington, VA 22209



Voice: 703-907-8619
Fax: 703-907-1087

E-Mail: |West@Psych.org

From: Joyce West

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 9:51 AM

To: elliott.garrett@dc.gov; twells@dccouncil.us

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
know, we (with the assistance of our reputable landscape architecture firm, DCA) have conscientiously sought to comply
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
improvement to the condition of the property.” Others have described it as "a wonderful asset" and "a vast
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

Joyce West (-) and Mark Kadesh 1-

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

Appreciate your help at a meeting tomorrow Friday May 24" at 11:00 am at 1100 4™ St., SW the surveyor’s
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

Lida O Brien

Deputy Chief of Staff
Councilmember Tommy Wells
1350 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Suite 402

Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202.724.8072

Fax: 202.724.8054
www.TommyWellsWard6.com




Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Faulkner, Ella (DPR)

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 5:05 PM

To: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Cc: Bazile, Reginald (DDQOT); Stesney, Bridget (DPR); Henry, James T. (DDOT)
Subject: Re: 147 Tenn Ave landscaping

Attachments: RES 266 additional info.pdf

Thanks,

Ella Faulkner, MA, MRCP
Community Planner
Planning and Operations Division

Department of Parks and Recreation
1250 U Street NW Washington, DC 20009
202.286.1533

ella.faulkner@dc.gov

From: "Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)" <matthew.marcou@dc.gov>
Date: Wed, 19 jun 2013 15:04:45 -0400

To: DPR <ella.faulkner@dc.gov>

Subject: RE: 147 Tenn Ave landscaping

Dear Ms. Faulkner:

Sincerely,



Matthew Marcou
desk (202) 478-14438

From: Faulkner, Ella (DPR)

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 3:04 PM

To: Marcou, Matthew (DDOT)

Subject: Declined: 147 Tenn Ave landscaping

When: Thursday, June 20, 2013 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 55 M St SE

OnecCityYouth.DC.gov is your new, one-stop source for summer activities for District youth.
Head to the site today for programs & services for young people across the District!
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Rhoden, Charma (DDOT)

From: Faulkner, Ella (DPR)

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 3:54 PM
To: Henry, James T. (DDOT)

Cc: Schultz, Derek (DPR)

Subject: RES 266

Attachments: RES 266.pdf; Scan 001.pdf

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
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